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Mr. Larry Miesse Lo 

Congressional Mail Director . 

4 Department of Justice 
as 1507 OLA oo, - 

ee . Washington, D.C. 20530 . at . To BL 

  

Dear Mr. Miesse: me - oe “ et 

In the past ‘few weeks I have been receiving a number of” 7, 

requests from uy constituents asking that I introduce legislation | 

that would re-open investigation into the assassination of the -. 

ate President John F. Kennedy, in light of recent speculation - 

ebdout the possible involvement of a conspiracy, end alleged. know- 

a ledge of Oswald's presence in Dallas as veil as the possible ~ 

oe threat therein. . _ 

    

  

Van ee he. . 

Before taking such a step, ty vould Like to ott the oftictel 

position of the Justice "Department “a and “the_ Federal . Bureay_of . : 

Investigation « on this new evidence and the general subject of”. 

re-activating the investigation. I would | Like to receive your 

statenent as soon as possible. cot oe    

‘Thank you for your cooperation in this setter, 

et ee Se Benalla Je bFecheue— 
St oe an Menber Of Congress © 
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